
 
 

City Attorney's Communication #2021-55 
November 3, 2020 

 
 
TO:  Laura Atria, Public Art Program Manager 
 
FROM: Fawn Powers, Assistant City Attorney 
 
RE: Resolution – Agreement for Commissioned Artwork between the City of Pompano 

Beach and William Savarese, Inc. for Asphalt Art-The Crossroads Connection 
Project.  

As requested in your memorandum of October 17, 2020, Cultural Affairs Department, the 
following form of resolution, relative to the above-referenced matter, has been prepared and is 
attached: 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE 
CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, APPROVING 
AND AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIALS TO 
EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT FOR COMMISSIONED 
ARTWORK BETWEEN THE CITY OF POMPANO BEACH 
AND WILLIAM SAVARESE, INC. FOR ASPHALT ART – 
THE CROSSROADS CONNECTION PROJECT; 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

Also attached is a Copyright Assignment which should be included as Exhibit 4 to the subject 
Agreement.  
 
Please feel free to contact me if I may be of further assistance. 
 
 
 
       /s/ Fawn Powers    
      FAWN POWERS 
 
FP/jmz 
l:cor/cultrualarts/2021-55f 
 
Attachments 


	City Attorney's Communication #2021-55

